2/28/23, 3:13 PM Roundcube Webmail :: Re: Arcadia-PF 3/14/2023 Elliott, Richard TOUR ONLY

Re: Arcadia-PF 3/14/2023 Elliott, Richard TOUR ONLY

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 28/02/2023 11:09

Hello,

Tour booked.

Tl: 50562

Tour date: 03/14/2023 @ 12pm

Arcadia Sevierville

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 10:43:11 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Arcadia-PF 3/14/2023 Elliott, Richard TOUR ONLY

Ellie,

Please book this tour with Arcadia in Sevierville.

Thanks
Michele

https://mail.rooms101.com:2096/cpsess5690258827/3rdparty/roundcube/?_task=mail&_safe=08& uid=56956& mbox=INBOX&_action=print&_extwin=1

7


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

